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Dear Samuel

Thank you for your recent written question asking me to provide an update on the proposed
new hospital in west Wales.

Hywel Dda University Health Board submitted a programme business case linked to ‘A
Healthier Mid and West Wales’ last year. The Health Board are now working with my
officials to progress a business case that sets out the Strategic context, with a clear case for
change along with outline high level benefits of the proposed new hospital in West Wales as
the next stage in this business case process.

I hope you find this response helpful.

Yours sincerely
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Eluned Morgan AS/MS
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Minister for Health and Social Services

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
Caerdydd « Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Eluned.Morgan@llyw.cymru
CF99 1SN Correspondence.Eluned.Morgan@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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